
From: BACHMAN Jeff
To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: Last Div. 12 Changes
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2013 10:16:33 AM

Okay, here they are.  I think these are all new since the last changes.
 
OAR 340-012-0140(2)(a)(E)
(ii) A person that has a Tier 1 industrial source NPDES  or WPCF permit.
Which replaces:
(iv) A person that has or should have an individual WPCF Permit or has an individual NPDES permit for a
vegetable or fruit processing facility.
(v) A person that has or should have an individual WPCF permit or has an individual NPDES permit for a mining
operation or for any permitted mining operation using chemical leaching or froth flotation.
Also added to OAR 340-012-0140(2)(a)(E):
(vii) A person that has or should have applied for coverage under an NPDES Stormwater Discharge 1200-C
General Permit for a construction site that disturbs 20 or more acres.
For OAR 340-012-0140(3)(a)(E)
(ii) A person that has a Tier 2 industrial source NPDES or WPCF Permit.
(iii) A person that has or should have applied for coverage under an NPDES or a WPCF General Permit, except
an NPDES Stormwater Discharge 1200-C General Permit for a construction site of less than five acres or 20 or
more acres in size, or for an NPDES 700-PM General Permit for suction dredges.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
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